
TWELFTH PARLIAMENT OF GUYANA – FIRST SESSION (2020-2021) 

NATIONAL ASSEMBLY 

NOTICE PAPER NO. 102 

 

Member Asking:   Ms. Annette Ferguson, M.P. 

 

Minister Answering:            The Minister of Housing and Water  

 

QUESTIONS 

199 CONTRACTS AWARDED 

In an online article carried by the Department of Public Information dated March 16, 2021, “the 

Central Housing and Planning Authority stated that some 199 contracts were awarded today at 

the Arthur Chung Conference Centre in keeping with the Government’s plan to deliver 10,000 

house lots every year for the next five years”. 

(A) Can the Honourable Minister state what method of procurement was used for procuring 

contractors? 

 

(B) If by Public Tender, kindly provide copies of advertisements. 

 

(C) Can the Honourable Minister provide a detailed list of the fifty-nine (59) contractors, 

brief profile inclusive of the year of establishment and the number of projects awarded to 

each contractor? 

 

(D) Can the Honourable Minister indicate whether due diligence was done on the contracting 

entities? 

 

(E) From the 199 contracts awarded, can the Honourable Minister provide a disaggregation 

in works between infrastructure and the Housing Units, and the list of contractors that 

were awarded contracts for the construction of the Housing Units as against those who 

were awarded contracts for Infrastructural Development? 

/…2 



2. 

 

(F) Can the Honourable Minister indicate what is the contract period for the construction of 

the Housing Units?  

(Notice Paper No. 102 (Q76 Opp.76) published on 2021-04-13) 
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